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Catherine Ellis-Brown

From: contact@pubsolutions.org

Sent: 19 April 2016 12:58

To: Matthew Phipps; Catherine Ellis-Brown
Subject: FW: late licence at the bolton

From: Tremsmisksssy [ Mailto: et}
Sent: 19 April 2016 12:43
TosswrrmpshEmsacowsemn

Subject: late licence at the bolton

Hi Steve.

Just a quick note, to say how delighted | am that you, your partner and your wonderful staff
run the Bolton Hotel.

Since you have taken over the premises | know feel safe, because since your arrival you
have deleted all of the drug dealers and trouble makers that Brixham had to offer. it is a
pleasure to drink on a Friday and Saturday night, knowing your door staff are there for our
comfort. | would be delighted if you obtained a late licence as | live just up the road, and
have a business in Bolton street. Since you have been there, I've never had any problems
in the last 10 months of noise, or disrupted behaviour. apart from late Friday and Saturday
morning with the drunks leaving jacks bar. it would be a bonus if you had a late licence
because you would not allow you're customers to get into such a state and it would be
welcomed though-out brixham.

All the best to you, best regards ‘T,

¥ Bolton Street

19/04/2016
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CODES OF CONDUCT WHILE ON DUTY

At all times, maintain the agreed standards of personal appearance
and deportment appropriate to the event or establishment and not to act in
a manner that is likely to bring discredit to EMERALD SECURITY
CONSULTANTS LTD or to the Customer.

Greet all visitors to the unit in a friendly and courteous manner.

You should give assistance to any person on the premises who is
injured or distressed.

Use moderate language at all times when dealing with members of
the public and other members of staff employed at the Client's
establishment.

Act fairly and not unlawfully, do not discriminate against any person
on the grounds of colour, race, religion, sex or disability (and to be prepared
to justify your actions.)

Never solicit or accept any bribes or other considerations from any
person, nor fail to account for any money or property received during the
course of an assignment.

Not to drink alcohol, or under the influence of alcohol or any illegal
substance, when reporting for duty, or whilst on an assignment.

Never abuse your position of authority and immediately report any
incidents involvement with the police that may affect your continued ability
to work on assignments as a Door Supervisor.

You should give due consideration concerning the admission of
persons suspected of being under age or under the influence of drink or
drugs. The final decision will always lie with the licensees or his deputy.

Never carry an offensive weapon.

Only use mobile telephones in an emergency whilst on duty.

Always sign in upon commencement and the end of your duties.
You must always prominently display your registration badge at all times

whilst on duty.

Don’t chew gum or eat any food whilst on duty.

FROVIDER



14. Only smoke during breaks in designated areas as instructed by the

Clients representative.

15. You should prominently display your registration badge at all times.

16. Every employee should be aware of the evacuation procedure and

position of the fire points of the venue.

Failure to comply with any of the above Codes may result in dismissal or

disciplinary proceedings

POSITION DATE SIGNED
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EMERALD SECURITY LTD

Refersnce ESLDS 011
Version 1.0
| Issue Date | 05/01/2014 Venue Audit Report
| Approved MD
DATE: TIME: t NAME OF VENUE :
13 b2) 14 70 o Reo 75~
LOCATION OF VENUE: . VENUE NO: YES NO
— i
: f 1
,éZ P %
1.1 Is there a copy of the venue Instructions and is it current? If not .
specify below any action to be taken. V o
1.1A | Was tha venue survey conducted
1.2 Are all radios working? Carry out radio checks or N/A ="
j Has the door supervisor register been filled out correctly? /
1.4 Are you satisfied with how the door staff are meeting & greeting >
customers to the venue? L
15 Check any customer-supplied equipment is in good working order? =
Eg radios, if none provided record N/A _ }/
1.6 Are Incident Reports legibie and filled out correctly (Pl
1T Are door supervisors prominently displaying their ID badge? L
1.8 Do staffs understand the company quality policy? [
1.9 Do staffs know/ understand the Code of Conducts? L
1.10 | Are staffs aware of the risks associated with the job and the action
to be taken to prevent injury? Eg gloves to be worn when V
| handling blood.
i 1.11 | Check the door supervisors knowledge of the law eg removal of k/
? persons from the venue etc.
' 1.12 | If you are not satisfied with the rasponsa specify what training/actions will be taken.

supervisors?

Dissatisfied Satisfied Very
Satisfied
2.1 Are uniforms being worn and are they ciean? { =
2.2 Are staffs groomed? | D T
23 Do door supervisors understand, and are they
working to the venue instructions? If not
specify below and any corrective action. —
31 Is the queue and entry numbers being controlled correctly YES -\'ﬁ(y
3.2 Are door supervisors in attendance by the agreed start times CYES) NO
33 Are there records of venue induction training for any new door YES @




Emerald Se;urity Employee Incident Report Form

Date ,1//4//'(:

Employee Manager
Nams ‘?# N Nams
Title/position I~2 SXUPCRVISZ  Titlelposition

|

Date Z/u/lb

Time _ O (DY
Location _ oD ARTA ] FRONT o FPAP

Description of incidant )
A Dusien MAE nWAS EccopTed PY MYSEIE 3 STEVE
~ ToAas, EFron TrHe PAR AS He WaS VERY DRUNE X
FAUON (F OVER Artee. Ui L TAMING TR G| THE FIRT EXIT HE
THEN CANE P To THE PP E~yTRANCE - HE WAS THEN NFR Y
AU Vie —To MYSELTRE STEVE ¥ & OTHER- CUSTONER S
Employee explanation
Ue REMAAEY Bawessr—Fn our= T The Puf =g
APPROA M OMINUTES STRNINEG D GET Prlok (8-
e Pl cE WERE CALETS AT 1O SSem - Tae
ORLAVED i Mins, AaTER ¥ APPESTED Tite MAN

OUNTHSITE o TZ
Witnesses

Incident

™ N\
(Ve EFE0EN) )
- /
Yagero For 1 MoyTa -

Action takan

"] Verbal warning Ramoval from premises O Detained for arrast
[0 Refused entry MTnformed police/eetv— O Other
Explain Porice ARRECTE D THe MAE & TH—

Rece2rnyce numeaepe 1S RBPIO0 2 /14 /i6 .

By signing this document, you acknowledge that you have read and understood the
information contained herein

& Er;ployee Manager
Z [ 2[4 /16

Dats Date

Employee incident report form v1 (30/03/12)




